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M.tlld. Sander. 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Friday, May 25,201211:27 AM 
To: ClK • Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Caroline Klancke 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 5/25/201211:25:00 AM 
Docket Number: 100461·EI 
Filename 1Path: 100461.CO.mcb.doc 

CONSUMMATING ORDER FA-)e~o ­
Docket No. 100461-EI J'l\All. \E-'O . 
Terry X. J{oUfnali e"",.. ,L C!"'Q • 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 10046) 

ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Carlton Fields Law Firm (11 A Tampa) bgamba@carltonfields.com No 
Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Gulf bocc@gulfcounty-fl.gov 

i Yes 
County I 

Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Lee dist3@leegov.com Yes 
ICounty 

Clerk of the Circuit Court, Indian River County clerkialclerk. indian-ri ver .org Yes 
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Lee County LeeClerk Info@leeclerk.org Yes I 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Bay County webbaycoclerkialbaycoclerk.com Yes 
i Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Citrus County ClerkofCourtsl@clerk.citrus.fl.us Yes I 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Gadsden mstraughn@gadsdenclerk.com Yes I 
County 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Hamilton Hamiltonclerk@flcjn.net Yes 

ICounty 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Hernando cao@co.hernando.fl.us Yes 
County 

i Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Leon CounJy B Blnzer(a!leoncountyfl.gov Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Levy County levybocc(a!circuit8.org Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Marion County robert.foraker(a!marioncountyfl.org Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Pasco County board.records(a)pascoclerk.com Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Pinellas County nIoy(a;lpinellascounty .org Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Seminole clerk@seminoleclerk.org Yes 
County 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Sumter County countycommissioners(a)sumtercountvfl.gov Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Taylor County cmockialtaylorclerk.com Yes 
Clerk, to the Board County Commissioners, Indian clerk@clerk.indian-river.org Yes 
River Cou 
County Manager/Clerk, Volusia County jdinneen@co.volusia.fl.us Yes 
Office of Public Counsel (JOe) rehwinkel. charles(a!leg.state. fl. us No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjrrl./ipgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No 

Printed on 5/25/2012 at 3: 17:40 PM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off... Page I of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 03351-12 in Docket 100461-EI (EmaillD = 196731) 

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with 
the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an 
interested person, you are being provided this information electronically. 

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission 
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing. 

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION 
03351-12 (2 J2gs.) Consummating Order 

PSC-12-0258-CO-EI 
makes Order 
PSC-12-0225-PAA-EI 
effective and final; closes 
docket. 

Yes 

5/25/2012 




1 eLK OHicial Filing * * **4/30/2012 11:03 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Monday, April 30, 2012 9:21 AM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc : Caroline Klancke; Shalonda Hopkins 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 4/30/20129:18 :00 AM 
Docket Number: 100461-EI 
Filename 1 Path: 1 00461.PAA ORD.041 012.agenda.cmk.doc 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION 
ORDER APPROVING ACCRUALS FOR NUCLEAR DECOMMISSIONING 

Docket No. 100461 -EI 

7erry X. :r(orc{nafi 
Commission Deputy Clerk 1\ 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 ~I:ZO 1 -

~ D-Il.t:. 
CO 

FPSC. Cll( CORRESPONDENCE 


Q"Administrati"fO PartiesD Consumer 


DOCUMENT NO. CflQ1-;}- IQ 

DIS1 RJBUTION: 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100461 

ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Carlton fields Law Firm (II A Tampa) bgamba(ci)car ltonfields.com No 
Chairman. Board of County Comm issioners. Gulf bocc~,&gu I fcollnty- fl. gOY Yes 
Cou nty 
Cha irman. Board of County Commissioners. Lee di st3@ leegov.com Ye s 
County 
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Ind ia n River County cler~c1erk . ind ian-ri ver. org Yes 
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Lee County LeeClerk Info(Ul leeclerk.org Yes 
Cl erk, Board of County Commissioners, Bay County webbaycoclerk@baycoclerk.com Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Citrus County ClerkofCoUl1S@clerk.citrus.fl.us Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners. Gadsden mstraughn@gadsde nclerk.com Yes 
County 
Clerk. Board of County Commi ssioners, Hamilton Hamiltonc lerk@flcjn.net Yes 
County 
Ckrk. Board of County Commissioners. Hernan do cao@co.hernando .fl. us Yes 
Co unly 
Clerk. Board of County Commissioners, Leon County BBlnzer~leoncountytll\ov Yes 
Clerk. Board of County Commissioners. Levy County levybocc(ci)c irc ll iIS.org Yes 
Cl erk , Board of County Commissioners, Marion County rObert.foraker@marioncountyfl.org Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners. Pasco County board.record~pascoc lerk .com Yes 
Clerk. Board of Count~Commissioners, Pinellas County_ nloy@pinellascounty.org Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Seminole clerk@seminoleclerk.org Yes 
County 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Sumter Counly countycommissioners@sumtercountyfl.gov Yes 
Clerk, to the Board County Commissioners, Indian clerk@clerk.indian-river.org Yes 
River Cou 
County Man1lger/C lerk, Volusia County jdinneen@co.volusia.fl .us Yes 
Ortice of Public Counsel (IOe) rehwinkel.charics(£i'leg.state .fl.us No 
Progress En\: rgy Florida, Inc. E[SOI paul.lewisjr(cYpgnmai I.com No 
Progress Energv Service Com pany, LLC (10) john. burnell1lijpgnmail.com No 

Printed on 4/30120 J 2 at 43939 PM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 02694-12 in Docket 100461-EI (EmaillD =601963) 

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
02694-12 (20 pgs.) PM Order PSC-1 2-0225-PM-EI 

approving Progress' accruals for nuclear 
decommissioning; if no protest, order to 
become final and effective on issuance of 
a CO; if order becomes final, docket to be 
closed; protest due 5/21/12. 

4/30/2012 




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100461 

P,\RTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDlH:SS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTOI{Y 

Carlton Fields Law Firm (II A Tampa) bgamba(Z11carltonflclds,com No 

Office of Public Counsel (I Oe) rehwinkel ,chariesliil lcg,state, 11 ,us No 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc, E180} pau}, lewisjrW!pgnmai I,com No 

Progress EneIBl Service Company, LLC (} 0) john,burnett@)pgnmai},com No 

FPSC. CLK CORRESPONDENCE 
efAdminlstrativeO PlrtirsD Consumer 

DOCUMENT NO. OQQN - 10 
DISTKIBUTlON: 

Printed on 3/29/2012 at 41 5:48 PM 



-The ahached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01841-12 in Docket 100461-EI (EmaillD = 312765) 

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with 
the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the hm e of issuance or, if applicable, an 
interested person, you are being provided this information elech'onically. 

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please con tact the Office of Commission 
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing 

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION 
01841-12 (24 pgs .) RECOM for 4/10/12 Commission 

conference, Item - , from ECR and GCl 
staff. 

3/29/2012 




Hong Wang 

From: 	 Terry Holdnak 
Sent: 	 Wednesday, January 25,20129:12 AM 
To: 	 Ann Cole; Catherine Potts; Dorothy Menasco; Eric Fryson; Hong Wang; Marguerite McLean; 

Matilda Sanders; Shawna Senko; Mary Macko 
Cc: 	 Jennifer Crawford; Usa Bennett; Keino Young; Caroline Klancke; Martha Barrera; Michael 

Lawson; Lee Eng Tan; Charles Murphy; Shalonda Hopkins; Diamond Williams; Mary Anne 
Helton; Jane Faurot 

Subject: 	 Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 1/25/20129:01:00AM 
Docket Number: 100437-EI, 100461-EI, 120001-EI, 120007-EI, 120009-EI, 120022-EI 
Filename I Path: 120022.100437.120001.120009.120007.1 00461. Com-Not-Hearing.doc 
Notice Type: Hearing 

NOTICE OF HEARING 
FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCETO 

ALL PARTIES OF RECORD ~AdministrativeO PamesO Consumer 
AND DOCUMENT NO. a19 'f'Z..-\OALL OTHER INTERESTED PERSONS 
DOCKET NO. 100437-EI DlSTRI BU,.!.TI~O:!.:N.:..:.-;;;;;;;;;:;;;;;;;;;;;:;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;=-1 
DOCKET NO.100461-EV 
DOCKET NO. 120001-EI 
DOCKET NO. 120007-EI 
DOCKET NO. 120009-EI 
DOCKET NO. 120022-EI 

To be issued today. Please issue to all Parties in each respective docket. rrc-'J.... ,;}L.\O 

'Terry :x... :}{oftfnali i'J\t\.\'\ l'\i 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 

1 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

...----~ 

I I ADDRESS 

IPARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER 
CO~1~lISSI0N 

I 

DIRECTORY 

Allsolar Service Company david@allsolarflorida,com Yes 
Ausley & McMullen iwahlen@auslev.com Yes 
Ausley & McMullen ibeasley(Zi)auslev.com Yes 

i Ausley & McMullen ppottle@ausley.com Yes._.. 
Beggs & Lane I md@beggslane.com Yes 
Beggs & Lane (12) jas@beggslane.com No 
Beggs & Lane (12) jas@beggslane.com No 

....­
Black & Veatch rollinsmr@bv.com Yes 
Board of Count)iCommissioners, Charlotte County bcc@charlottefl.com Yes 
Brickfield Law Firm (10) ibrew@bbrslaw.com No 
Brickfield Law Firm (12) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No 
Brickfield Law Firm (12) jbrewralbbrslaw.com No .., 

i Broward County Recording Division, Broward County sbaldwin@broward.org Yes 
Carlton Fields Law Firm (IIA Tampa) bgamba@carltonfields.com No 
Carlton Fields Law Firm (12Tampa) mwalls@carltonfields.com No 

• Carlton Fields Law Firm (Bernier) mbernierralcarltonfields.com No 
Carlton Fields Law Firm (Tall 12) mbernier@carltonfields,com No 
Carlton Fields Law Firm (Tampa 12) bgamba@carltonfields.com No 
Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Gulf bocc@gulfcounty-fl.gov Y, 
Countyimon, B,,", ofC,""'y Comm;,,;oom. Lee dist3@leegov.com Yes 

ty 
dler, Lang & Haswell, P.A. CLHPALAW@.AOL.COM Yes 
Clerk, City of North Port wcbmasterl@cityofnorthport.com 

--.­
Yes ,­

City Manager, City of Chattahoochee citym~@lfairpoint.net Yes 
I. City Manager, City of Gainesville citymgr@cityofgainesville.org Yes 
Cit~ of Leesburg EM868 Jay.Evans@Jeesburgflorida,gov Yes 

c-City of Tallahassee rob,mcgarrahl?lltalgov.com Yes 
i City of Tallahassee, Electric Department chris,dieboldfaltalgov.com Yes 

City of Tallahassee, Electric Operations paul,clark@taJgov.com Yes 
, 

Clerk OfCOUlt, St. Johns County coc@co.st·johns.fl,us Yes 
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Charlotte County CasW(:b@co.chariotte.t1.us Yes 
riA"\' fthe Circuit Court, Collier County CollierClerk@CollierClerk.com Yes 
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Indian River County c1erk@clerk.indian-river.org Yes 
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Lee County LeeClerk Info@leeclerk.org Yes 
Clerk, Board of Countl' Commissioners, Bal' Coun!l' webbaycoelerk@baycoclerk.com Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Citrus County ClerkofCourtslalclerk, citrus. fl. us Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Flagler County ",.Ierclerk.com Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Gadsden mstraughn@gadsdenclerk.com Yes 
County 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Glades County gladesclerk@gladesclerk.com Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Hamilton Hamiltonclerk@tlejn.net Y 
Coun!}:: ...-. 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Hernando cao@co.hernando.tlus Y 
County 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Leon County BBlnzer@leoncountyfl.gov Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commiss ioners, Levy County levybocc@circuit8.org Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Manatee Chipsshore@Manateeclerk.com Y, 

i. Countl' 
, Cler~, Board ofCount~ Commissioners, ~r!on County robert, foraker@marioncountyfl,org Yes 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Miami-Dade clerkbcc@miamidade.gov Y, 

i County ........ 
L Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Monroe County phancock@monroe:clerk,com Yes 

i g~e~'~~yBOard of County Commissioners, Osceola pcar@osceola.org y 

Printed 011 1125/2012 at 12:50:54 PM 
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--

--

-----

--

----
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

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Palm Beach sbock@mypalmbeachclerk.com Yes 
County 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Pinellas County chauman(a)pinellascounty.org Yes 

--.---­

..._­
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Seminole 
County 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Sumter County 
Clerk, to the Board County Commissioners, Indian 
River Cou 
County Administrator, Escambia County 
County Manager/Clerk, Yolusia County 
Energy & Utilities Subcommittee 
Federal Executive Agencies (12) 
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association 
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (12 Keefe) 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe 12) 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe 10) 
Florida Power & Light Company 
Florida Power & Light Company 
Florida Power & Light Company 
Florida Power & Light Company 
Florida Power & Light Company (12 Juno) 
Florida Power & Light Company (12 Tall) 
Florida Power & Light Company (12) 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 12al 
Florida Power & Light Company (Tall 12) 
Florida Public Utilities Company 
Florida Reliability Coordinating Council, Inc. 
Florida Retail Federation (Wright II a) 
Gainesville Regional UtiJ.lCity of Gainesville 
General Electric Compan~ 
Gulf Power Company 
Gulf Power Company 
Gu I f Power Company (12) 
Gulf Power Company (12) 
Gunster Law Firm (12 Keating) 
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. 
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. 
Holland & Knight 
Keefe, Anchors, Gordon & Moyle 
Keys Energy Services 
Lee County Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
Macquarie Capital (USA) Inc. 
Mayor, City of Alachua 
Mayor, City of Anna Maria 
Mayor, City of Apalachicola 
Mayor, City of Atlantic Beach 
Mayor, City of Atlantis 
Mayor, City of Belleair Beach 
Mayor. City of Belleair Bluffs 
Mal'or, City of Belleview 
Mayor, City of Bowling Green 
Mayor, City of Bradenton Beach 
Mayor, City of Brooksville 

EI802 

EI803 

EM858 

EI804 

EM864 

EC908 


clerk@seminoleclerk.org Yes 

countycommissioners({i)sumtercountyfl.gov Yes 
clerk@clerk.indian-river.org Yes 

.. 

countyadministrator@)myescambia.com Yes 
-

jdinneen(a)co. volusia. fl. us Yes 
cochran.keating(a)myfloridahouse.gov Yes 
SamueI.Miller@Tyndall.af.mil No 
bill@feca.com Yes 
mhershel@feca.com Yes 
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
vkaufman(a)kagmlaw.com No 
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
Bryan.Anderson(a)fpl.com Yes 
John.Butler@fpl.com Yes 
nanci.nesmith@fpl.com Yes 
ken.hoffman@fpl.com Yes ... 
John.Butler@fpl.com No 
Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com No 
Ken.Hoffman@)fpl.com No 
Bryan.Anderson@fp\.com No ---_.._­
Ken.Hoffman@fpI.com No 
cyoung(a)fpuc.com Yes 
abrown(a)frcc.com Yes 

.. 

schef@gbwlegal.com No 
mcneillsl@gru.com Yes 
david I.swanson@ge.com Yes 
rgliving@southernco.com Yes 
sdriteno@southernco.com Yes 
sdriteno@southernco.com No 
sdriteno@southernco.com No 
bkeating@gunster.com No 
mfei I(a)gunster. com Yes 
bkeating(a)gunster.com Yes 

.. 

bruce.may(a)hklaw.com Yes 
jmoyle@kagmlaw.com Yes 
dale.finigan@keysenergy.com Yes 
fran k.cain(a)Icec.net Yes 
cleo.zagrean@macquarie.com No .­
commissioners@cityofalachua.com Yes 
ammayor@cityofannamaria.com Yes 
apalachicola@gtcom.net Yes 
electedofficials(a)coab. us Yes 
cityhall@atiantisfl.gov Yes 
nmccollum@cityofbelleairbeach.com Yes 
carbutine@belleairbluffs-fo.gov Yes 
tmoore@belleviewfl.org Yes 
cobg(a)earthlin k.net Yes 
info(a)cityofbradentonbeach.com Yes 
jbernardini@cityofbrooksville.us Yes 

Printed on 112512012 at 12:50:54 PM 
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mailto:jbernardini@cityofbrooksville.us
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 


[ PARTY 
NAME 

· 	Mayor, City of Callaway 
Mayor, City of Cape Canaveral 
Mayor, City of Chiefland 
Mayor, City of Clermont 
Mayor, City of Cocoa 
Mayor, City of Cocoa Beach 
Mayor, City of Coconut Creek 
Mayor, City of Crescent City 
Mayor, City of Daytona Beach 
Mayor, City of Dunedin 
Mayor, City of Eustis 
May'or, Citv of EYerglades City 

• Mayor, City of Freeport 
• Mayor, City of Fruitland Park 
• Mayor, City of Ft. Meade 

Mayor, City of Ft. Myers 
Mayor, City of Glen Saint Mary 
Mayor, City of Groveland 
Mayor, City of Hawthorne 
Mayor, City of Holly Hill 
Mayor, City of Indian Rocks Beach 
Mayor, City of Jacob City 
Mayor, City of Key West 
Mayor, City of Keystone Heights 

_. Ma~or, Cit~ of Labelle 

Mayor, City of Lake City 

Mayor, City of Lake Wales 

Mayor, City of Live Oak 

Mayor, City of Madeira Beach 

Mayor, City of Margate 

Mayor, City of Mascotte 


• Mayor, City of Melbourne 
~or, City of Milton 

or, City of Montieello 
or, C!!y of Mount Dora 

Mayor, City of Naples 

Mayor, City of Neptune Beach 

Mavor, City of Niceville 

Mayor, City of Ocala 

Mayor, City of Okeechobee 


--Mayor, City of Ormond Beach 

Mayor, City of Palm Bay 

Mayor, City of Palmetto 

Mayor, City of Perry 

Mayor, City of Port Orange 


, Mayor, City of Port St. Joe 
Mal0r. City of Port St. Lucie 
Mayor, City of Punta Gorda 
Mayor, City of Rockledge 
Mayor, City of Satellite Beach 
Mayor, City of Sebastian 
Mayor, City of Sopchoppy 
Mayor, City ofTallahassee 
Mayor, City ofVaiparaiso 

COMPANY 

CODE 


.. 

~tt'''m 


ADOIU;SS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSJO.'< 
DIRECTORY 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

orida.org 
mayorg75@aol.com 
eanderson@mymonticello.net 
citymgrrci'lci. mount-dora. fl. us 
mayor@naplesgov.com 
hpruelterci'lneptune-beach.com 
admin@nicevillc.org 
rewers@ocalafl.org 
k~!lrfl~s@cit~ofokeechobee.com .._.. 
costello@ormondbeach.org 
palmbay@palmbayflorida.org 
chgeneral@paJmettall.org 
eketring@cityofperry.net 
kparker@port-orange.org 
ppendarvispsj[a)yahoo.com 
inforci'lcityofpsl.com 

EMAIL 

ADDRESS 


mayormeer(wcityofcallaway:com 
ccapecanaveral@cflrr.com 
cityhall@chieflandfla.com 
iwarren@c1ermontfl.org 

_.. 

jclark@cocoafl.org 
cityclerk@cityofcocoabeach.com 
btooley@lcoconutcreek.net 
mayor@crescentcity-fl.com 
ritcheyg@codb.us 
mayor@dcc.goyt.nz 
eustiscm@eustis.org 
dsmallwood@cityofeYerglades.org 
mayor@freeportflorida.goy 
fruitlnd@latlantic.net 
maurnls@aol.com .. 
mayorhumphrey@cityftmyers.com 
glenstmary(ii)nefcom.net 
Richard.Smith~1groveland-fl.goy 

cityhall@cityofhawthorne.net 
mayorrci'lhollyhi llfl.org 
info@IRBcity.com 
jacobcity@wfeca.net 
mayor@keywestcity.com 
city(ii)keystoneheights. us 
mayor@eitylabelle.com 
witts@lefla.com 
jvansickle@cityoflakewales.eom 
mayor@cityofliveoak.org 
pshontz(@madeirabeachfl.gov 

Yes _.._­
Yes 
Yes 
Yes ._­
Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 
 --....-.-~ 

Yes 

Ycs 

Yes 

Yes 

Ycs 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 


.,­

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 


• Yes 
Yes 

~an.o~ 
Yes 

John.Marks wtalgov.com Yes 
mayorcostas@yalpo.us Yes 

pgclerk@pgorda.us 
cityelerk@cityofrockledge.org 
bmontanaro@satellitebeach.org m

Yes 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 	

~-

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 


L-~ 

PARTY 
NAME 

Mayor, City of Waldo 

Mayor, City of Weeki Wachee 

Mayor, City of Wildwood 

Mayor, The Village of Indian Creek 

Mayor, Town of Bell 

Mayor, Town of Beverly Beach 

Mayor, Town of Cross City 

Mayor, Town of Esto 

MaY(J!' Town of Glen Ridge 

Mayor, Town of Hastings 

Mavor, Town of Havana 


I 	t\tiayor, Town of Horseshoe Beach 
Mayor, Town of Hypoluxo 
Mayor, Town of Indialantic 

• Mayor, Town of Lacrosse 
i-MaY(jr, Town of Marineland 
~llyor, Town of Marineland 
Mayor, Town of Melbourne Beach 
Mayor, Town of Montverde 

~ayor, Town of Noma 
I 	 Mayor, Town of North Redington Beach 

Mayor, Town of Ocean Breeze Park 
Mayor, Town of Paxton 
Mayor, Town of Polk City 

I Mayor, Town of Ponce de Leon 
Mayor, Town of Shalimar 
Mayor, Town ofSt. Augustine Beach 
Mayor, Town of Surfside 
Mayor, Town of Westville 
Mayor, Village of Highland Park 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
Office of Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel (IOe) 
Office of Public Counsel (lIt) 
Office of Public Counsel (12) 
Office of Public Counsel (I2b) 
Office of Public Counsel (12d) 
Office of the Governor 
pes Administration (USA), Inc. 
Pennington, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell & Dunbar, P.A, 
Progess Energy Service Company 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc, 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (1\ b) 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (12) 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (12b) 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (12Lewis) 

i 	 Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12) 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12a) 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12c) 

ADDRESS 
INCOMPANY EMAIL 

MASTERCODE ADDRESS 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

cityofwaldo@waldo-fl,com 

cityofweekiwacheerti)yahoo. com 
 .-­
plaw-wildwood@cfl.rr.com ~ 

Yes 
Yest='oOfb'"lfloc;d',<om

cht@cfl,rr.com Yes ._­
outh.net Yes 

townofesto@wfeca,net Yes 
glenridgetownof@bellsouth.net Yes 
tohclerk@windsteam,net Yes 
h.cityhall@mchsLcom Yes 

.-~-----

horseshoebeachto@bellsouth,net Yes 
hypoluxo(Whypoluxo.org Yes 
townhall@indialantic.com Yes 
lacrosse386@windstream.net Yes 
maYOf.marineland@gmail,com Yes 
mayor.marineland@gmail.com Yes 
biorita@yahoo.com Yes 
mayor@mymontverde,com Yes 
townofnoma@bellsouth.net Yes 
townclerk@townofnorthredingtonbeach.com Yes 
townofoceanbreez@bellsouth.net I Yes 
topaxton@gtcom.net Yes 
cory.carrier@mypolkcity.org Yes 
townpdl@embarqmail.com Yes 
mayor@shalimarflorida.org Y~s 
sabadmin@bellsouth.net Yes 
mayor@townofsurfsidefl.gov Yes 
westville@embarqmail.com Yes 
clerk@highlandpark-fl.org Yes _<0_ 

fself@lawfla.com Yes 
roberts.brenda@Leg.state.fl.us Yes 

~.monica0)Leg.State.FL. us Yes 

EISa I 

EIS01 


E1801 


hwinkel,charles@leg.state,fl,us No 
rehwinke I.charles({l)leg.state, fl. us No 
Christensen. patty@leg.state,fl.us No 
REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg,state.fl,us No 
Christensen. patty@leg.state.fl.us No 
Mary.bane@laspbs.state.fl.us Yes 
KST orain@potashcorp.com No 
gene({l)penningtonJaw.com Yes 
john.burnettrcypgnmail.com Yes 
katrina.cochran@pgnmail.com Yes 
paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com Yes 
paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No 
PauI.1ewisir@pg_nmai1.com No 
Paul,lewisjr({l)pgnmail.com No 
Paul.lewis.i!@p~nmail.com No 
pau I.lewisjrlaJpgnmai I. com 

~.....-. No --­
john.burnett@pgnmail.com _.._.._­ No ....... 

john.burnett@pgnmail.com No 

~ m,B,com 
.burnett@pgnmail.com 

No 
No 

.glenn@pgnmail.com • No 

Printed on 1/2512012 at 12:50:54 PM 

4 

mailto:roberts.brenda@Leg.state.fl.us
mailto:fself@lawfla.com
mailto:clerk@highlandpark-fl.org
mailto:westville@embarqmail.com
mailto:mayor@townofsurfsidefl.gov
mailto:sabadmin@bellsouth.net
mailto:mayor@shalimarflorida.org
mailto:townpdl@embarqmail.com
mailto:cory.carrier@mypolkcity.org
mailto:topaxton@gtcom.net
mailto:townofoceanbreez@bellsouth.net
mailto:townclerk@townofnorthredingtonbeach.com
mailto:townofnoma@bellsouth.net
mailto:biorita@yahoo.com
mailto:mayor.marineland@gmail.com
mailto:maYOf.marineland@gmail,com
mailto:lacrosse386@windstream.net
mailto:townhall@indialantic.com
http:hypoluxo(Whypoluxo.org
mailto:h.cityhall@mchsLcom
mailto:glenridgetownof@bellsouth.net
http:outh.net
http:cht@cfl,rr.com
mailto:plaw-wildwood@cfl.rr.com


FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Robert H. Smith rpjrb@yahoo.com No 
Rutledge, Ecenia & Pumeli, P.A. marsha@reuphlaw.com 

...~~-~~-"..... 

Yes 
Saprodani Associates thomas@saprodani-associates.com No 
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. mhewitt@seminole-electric.com Yes 
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. mhewitt~seminole-electric.com Yes 
Southern Alliance for Clean Energy (II) georgerWcavros-1aw.com No 

i- Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc. ted.purser~secoenergy.com Yes 
jhewa~talquinelectric.com 

-...-
Talquin Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC913 Yes 
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept~tecoenergy.com No 
Tampa Electric Company El806 RegdePt(ciltecoenergy.com Yes 
Technologies Management, Inc. fmartens@tminc.com Yes 
The Corporation for Future Resources dglickd@pipeline.com Yes 

. Town Clerk/Manager, Town of McIntosh townofmcintosh@windstream.net Yes 
• Town Manager, Town of Lake Park townmanager@lakeparkflorida.gov Yes 

...~~-

clerk~balharbourflorida.com Yes• Village Clerk, Bal Harbour Village 
~--.--

!Village Clerk, Village of Pinecrest c1erk@pinecrest-fl.gov Yes -­
Village Manager, Village of Royal Palm Beach smarkiw~royalpalm beach.com Yes 
White Sl'rings Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (12) RMiller~pcsphosphate.com No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (12) RMiller(cilpcsphosphate.com No 
~, van Assenderp, P.A. royy7@comcast.net Yes 

Printed on 1/25/2012 at 12:50:54 PM 

5 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and til... Page I of I 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 00495-12 (EmaillD =145945) 

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with 
the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an 
interested person, you are being provided this information electronically, 

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission 
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing. 

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION 
00495-12 (3 pgs.) Notice of hearing to be held 2/20/12 at 

1 :00 p.m. or immediately following the 
conclusion of the hearing in Docket 
110309, whichever is later, Rm 148, Betty 
Easley Conference Center, 4075 
Esplanade Way, Tallahassee, with 
2/22/12 reserved for continuation if 
necessary. 

112512012 




1 eLK Official Flllng····718/2011 11:54 AM ••••• 

Matilda Sanders 

From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Wednesday. July 06, 2011 11 :45 AM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Caroline Klancke 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 7/6/201111:41:00 AM 
Docket Number: 100461-EI 
Filename 1Path: 100461.1nfor.Meet.Not.071311.cmk.doc 
Notice Type: Memo for Issuance 

NOTICE OF INFORMAL MEETING 

To be issued by the Clerk's Office today. 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 

/OO¥/,(-EI 

met eLK· CORRESPONDENCE 
c:1Adminillrative0 rartict~CoRsumer 
DOCUMENT NO. Qtf 1Z-10 
DISTRIBUTION: • ., 

--- ... --~-.. 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100461 

PARTY COMPANY 
NAME CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Carlton Fields Law Firm (lOb) bhuhta@)carltonfields.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (tOe) rehwinkel.charles@)leg.state.fl.us No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisir@)pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.bumett@pgnmail.com No 

Printed on 7/6/2011 at 3:44:05 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =998823) 


Attachments: 04627-11.pdf 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

7/6/2011 




1 eLK Official Filing***"'4/712011 2:08 PM ***** 

Matilda Sander. :esc - 11 - 0110 - PC/) - t::1 /DD i(iP{-&-( 
From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Thursday, April 07, 201112:49 PM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
Cc: Caroline Klancke .~AdminiSfnllive 0 Petties 0 Consumer 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

OOCUMENTNO.Q9~ J2-[ 0 
Date and Time: 4/7/201112:48:00 PM LDISTRIBUrrON: ­
Docket Number: 100461-EI . .~ :....: ---­
Filename I Path: 100461.0rd.Ack.lntv.cmk.doc 

ORDER ACKNOWLEDGING INTERVENTION 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 

http:OOCUMENTNO.Q9


FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100461 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Carlton Fields Law Firm (lOb) bhuhta@carltonfields.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (IOe) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No 

Printed on 41712011 at 3: 1 0:54 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 868792) 


Attachments: 02320-11.pdf 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

417/2011 




STATE OF FLORIDA 
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

COMMISSIONERS: 

ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN 

LISA POLAK EDGAR (850)413-6770 
NATHAN A. SKOP 
RONALD A. BRISE 
EDUARW E. BALBlS 

December 16,2010 

Carlton Fields Law Firm 
Blaise N. Huhta 
P.O. Box 3239 
Tampa FL 33601-3239 

Re: Docket No. 100461-E1 

Dear Blaise N. Huhta: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the petition for approval of nuclear decommissioning cost 
study, by Progress Energy Florida, Inc, which was filed in this office on December 15, 2010, and 
assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Ofice of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Please note as well that the Commission's Statement of Agency Organization and Operations 
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address, 
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to 
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. 

Ofice of Commission Clerk 

- Y N 
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- 

0 
L11 CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD O A K  BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 

An A6rmntive Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 
PSC Websile: hnp:ih"ww.floridspse.cam Interne1 E-mail: conlact@psc.stale.fl.us 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 	1 - Office of Commission Cl 

Docket No. 100461-EI Date Docketed : 12/15/2010 Title : 	 Petition for approval of nuclear decommissioning cost study, 
by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

Company: Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

FP%C, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
LAdminisaative_PilrtitS_ColiS mer 
DOCUMENT NO. D"q., '.2.- \0 
DISTRlBUTIOl';: 

Official Filing Date : _____ Expiration : 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) eCL PIF RAD SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Scheclule 
PrQgram Module Al(b) 

Staff Assignments 

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6110 

OPR Staff IT] Current CASR revision level 

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 

6. 
1 . 
8.Staff Counsel 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11 . 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15 . 
16. 
11. 
18. 
19 . 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23 . 
24. 
25. 
26. 
21. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case : 31 . 

32 . 
Fu77 Commission Commission Panel 33.--
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

- -
35 . 

Date filed with CLK: 36. 
31. 

Initials OPR 38. 
Staff Counsel 39. 

40. 
Section 	3 - Chairman Com~letes Assignments are as fo77ows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) Pre earinq 0 7cerh ff · 
Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

ALL I GH I ED I SK I BI I BL 

1 I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

GH I ED I SK I BI I BL 

I I I J 
Where panels are ass7gned the sen70r Comm7ss7oner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

Staff Member is 
Approved : 
Date: 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev . 04/01) ". COMPLETED EVENTS 



Lase Asslgnmen~ ana ~cneaullng Kecora t'age .L OT .L 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. J00461-EI Date Docketed: 12/15/2010 Title: Petition for approval of nuclear decommissioning cost study, 
by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

Company: Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 
("0" indicates OPR) 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and 

ADM APA 

returns to ClK in 10 workdays. 

CLK (ECR) 
x 

GCL 
x 

PIF RAD 

Time Schedule 

SSC 

Program Module A7(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION . 

. FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff M l'Amoreaux [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

C Bulecza-Banks 
o Dowds N Sal nova NONE1. Revised CASR Due 03/31/2011 
M Springer 2. 

3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel K Fleminq 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20 . 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission .JL Commi s s i on Panel 33 .-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

- -
35. 

Date filed with C~K: 12/22/2010 36. 
37. 

Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 
 39. 

40. 
Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I GH I ED I SK I BI I Bl 

X 1 r r I I 

- Hearlnq Off · lcer ( ) 
Commissioners ADM 

GH I ED I SK I BI I Bl 

I X I I J 

lcers Preheannq 0ff · 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the ca~e. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

* COUDI~~~~~~~ ________________________________________________ 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 100461-EI Date Docketed: 12/15/2010 Title: Petition for approval of nuclear decommissioning cost study, 
by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

Company: Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

Official Fil ing Date: _____ Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD SSC 
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OPR Staff Ml' Amoreaux [!] Current CASR revision level 
C Bulecza Banks o Buvs 
MCicchetti o Dowds 1. Review Study Complete 
K Franklin, o Higgins 2. Revised CASR Due 
C Hinton, P lee 3. 
P lester, N Sal nova 4. 
MSpringer 5. 

6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel C Klancke 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17 . 
18. 
19 . 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission LCommission Panel - H. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

- -
35. 

Date fil ed with CLK: 03/1812011 36 . 
37. 

Initials OPR 38. 
Staff Counsel 39. 

40. 

Due 

Previous 

SAME 

03/31/2011 

Dates 

Current 

06/03/2011 
06/17/2011 

Sectlon 	3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows. 

- Hearlng 0 lcer s Prehearlng Offlcerff· ( ) 	 · 
Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

All I GH I ED I BI I Bl I BW 

X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

GH I ED I BI I Bl I BW 

I X I I I 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 
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OPR Staff M L'Amoreaux [!] Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

C Bulecza-Banks D Buvs 
MCicchetti D Dowds l. Review Study Complete 
K Franklin, D Hiqqins 2. Informal Meeti nq (Staff) 
C Hinton, P Lee 3. Revised CASR Due 
P Lester, N Sal nova 4. 
M Springer 5. 

6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel C Klancke 8. 
9 . 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15 . 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23 . 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recorrmended assiqnments for hearinq 30 . 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ...x... Commi ss i on Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

- -
35. 

Date filed with CLK: 03/18/2011 36. 
37 . 

Initials OPR 38. 
Staff Counsel 39. 

40. 
Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearinq Officer(s) P hre earlng Off 'lcer 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor Corrmlssloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: 

SAME 

NONE 

03/31/2011 

06/03/2011 
07/13/2011 
07/18/2011 

COl1l1lissioners Hrg Staff 
Exam 

ALL I GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 

X I 1 I I I 
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Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 03/18/2011 \
assigned the full Commission decides the case . 
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 

Last Revised 07/07/2011 at 3:31 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner Brise General Counsel Court Reporter 
Commissioner Balbis Auditing & Perfolmance Analysis Staff Contact - Caroline Klancke 
Commissioner Brown Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis 
Public Information Officer Safety, Reliability & Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Art Graham 


Docket Number: 10046 J -EI -- Petition for approval of nuc lear decommissioning cost study, by Progress Energy Florida , Inc. 


1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date 

Informal Meeting 07113/2011 

Location 1Room Time 

Tallahassee 1G-154 9:30 a. - 10:30 a. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

ALL 

X 

Commissioners 

GH ED BI BL BW 

Hearing 

Exam. 

Staff Commissioners Hearing Staff 

Exam. 

ALL GH ED BI BL BW 

X 

Prehearing 
Officer 

GH 

Commissioners 

ED BI BL B\\ ADM 

Commissioners 

ED BW ADMGH BI BL 

X 


Remarks: Informal Meeting - Staff 

PSCICLK 008 (0 III 0) CCS Form Number: I 0046I-EJ-00001-00 I 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerh 

Docket No. 100461-EI Date Docketed: 12/15/2010 Title: Petition for approval of nuclear deconrnissioning cost study, 
by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

Company: Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

Official Fil ing Date: _____ Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD SRC 
("0" indicates OPR) x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 

Program Module A7(b) 
 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6170Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff M L'Amoreaux ~ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

C Bulecza-Banks o Buvs 
MCicchetti, 0 Dowds I. Review Study Complete 
K Franklin o Higgins 2. Staff Reconrnendation 
P Lee, P Lester 3. Agenda 
N Salnova, MSprinqer 4. PAA Order - Close if No Protest 

5. Consunrnating Order if No Protest 
6. Close Docket 
7. 

Staff Counsel C Klancke S. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16 . 
17 . 
IS. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24 . 
25. 
26. 
27. 
2S. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Conrnission L Conrni ssion Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date fi 1ed with CLK: 07/14/2011 36. 

37. 
Initial s OPR 3S. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectl on 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- HearinQ Officer(s) Pre ean'!!L 0h lcerff· 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor Conrnlssloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 

SAME 06/03/2011 
SAME 08/11/2011 
SAME 08/23/2011 
SAME 09/12 / 2011 

SAME 10/ 0S/2011 

SAME 10/07/2011 

Conrnissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

ALL I GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 

X I I I I I 

Conrnissioners ADM 

GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 

J X I J I 
Approved:

Where one Conrnissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Conrnission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) " COMPLETED EVENTS 



~Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No . 100461-EI Date Docketed: 12/15/2010 Title: Petition for approval of nuclear decommissioning cost study, 
by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

Company: Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD SRC 
("0" indicates OPR) x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A7(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff M l'Amoreaux [IJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

C Bulecza-Banks D Buvs 
MCicchetti D Dowds l. Review Study Complete SAME 06/03/2011 
K Franklin, D Higgins 2. Staff Recommendation 08/11/2011 11/22/2011 
P lee, P lester 3. Aqenda 08/23/2011 12/06/2011 
N Salnova, MSpringer 4. PAA Order - Close if No Protest 09/12/2011 12/27/2011 

5. Consummating Order if No Protest 10/05/2011 01/20/2012 

6. Close Docket 10/07/ 2011 01/23/2012 
7. 

Sta(f Counsel C Klancke 8. 
9 . 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17 . 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ..L Commission Panel - H. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - -

35. 
Date filed with ClK: 07/29/~011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 -

Commissioners 

Chalrman Completes 

- Hearlng lcer sOff' ( ) 
Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

Asslgnments are as follows: 

Prehearlng Off'lcer 

All I GH 1 ED J BI L Bl J BW 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

GH 1 ED J BI I Bl J BW 

I X I I I 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor CommlsSloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: ~ . 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

8 -\~-\\
PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 100461-EI Date Docketed: 12/15/2010 Title: Petition for approval of nuclear decollll1issioning cost study, 
by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

Company: Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 
("0" indicates OPR) 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLk 

ADM APA 

in 10 workdays . 

CLK DED (ECR) 
x 

GCL PIF 
x 

Time Schedule 

RAD SRC 

Program Module A7(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION . 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff M L'Amoreaux ~ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 
C Bulecza-Banks D Buys 
M Cicchetti D Dowds l. Review Study Complete SAME 06/ 03/2011 
k Franklin, D Higgins 11/22/20112. Staff Recorrrnendation 03/01/2012 
P Lester, N Sal nova 12/06/20113. Agenda 03/13/2012 
M Springer 4. PAA Order - Close if No Protest 12/27/2011 04/02/2012 

01/20/2012 04/26/20125. Consulllnating Order if No Protest 
6. Close Docket 01/23/2012 04/30/2012 
7. 

Staff Counsel C klancke S. 
9. 

OCRs 10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
IS. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
2S. 
29. 

Recorrrnended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32 . 
Full Commission ...x.. COllll1ission Panel 33.- 34 .Hearing Examiner Staff 

- -
35. 

Date filed with CLk: 11/0S/2011 36. 
37. 

Initials OPR 3S. 

Staff Counsel 
 39. 

40. 
Sectlon 	3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

COllll1issioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

ALL I GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 

r I-, , , 

- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearl'!.!L 0 ff·lcer 
COllll1issioners ADM 

GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 

1 X 1 J 1 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor C0llll11SS10ner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: G-~\~Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: F\e::llclihG ..
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

II-IS-II 
PSC/CLk015-C (Rev. 04/07) 	 " COMPLETED EVENTS 

X 



Case Assignment and Schedu7ing Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission C7er. 

Docket No. 100461-EI Date Docketed: 12/15/2010 Tit7e: Petition for approva7 of nuc7ear decommissioning cost study. 
by Progress Energy F7orida, Inc. 

Company: Progress Energy F7orida, Inc. 

Officia7 Fi7ing Date : _____ Expiration : 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to : ADM APA CLK OED (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SRC 
("0" indicates OPR) ,-------rl---.------r---,--"'---:X-:-'--,---:Xo:---,----.----,------, 

Section 2 - OPR Comp7etes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedu7e 
Program Modu7e A7(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Oates 

OPR Staff M L'Amoreaux [IJ Current CASR revision 7eve7 
C Bu7ecza-Banks 
M Cicchetti, 0 Dowds 1. Review Study Como7ete 
K Frank7in P Lester 2. Staff Recommendation 
A Maurey 3. Agenda 

4. PAA Order - C70se if No Protest 
5. Consummating Order if No Protest 
6. C70se Docket 
7. 

Staff Counse7 C K7ancke 8. 
9. 

OCRs 10. 
11 . 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Fu77 Commission L Commission Pane7 - 33 . 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34 . - -

35 . 
Date fi7ed with CLK: 02/24/2012 36. 

37. 
Initia7s OPR 38. 

Sta ff Counse 7 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Comp7etes Asslgnments are as fo77ows: 

- Heannq 0 lcer sff' ( ) hPre earlnq 0 ff'lcer 

Where pane7s are asslgned the sen lor Commlssloner is Pane7 Chairman: 
the identica7 pane7 decides the case. 

Previous Current 

SAME 06/03/ 2011 
03/ 01/ 2012 03/29/ 2012 
03/13/ 2012 04/ 10/ 2012 
04/ 02/ 2012 04/ 30/ 2012 
04/ 26/ 2012 OS/ 24/ 2012 

04/ 30/ 2012 OS/ 25/ 2012 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

ALL 1 BI 1 EO 1 GH 1 BL 1 BW 

X I 1 I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

BI 1 EO 1 GH 1 BL 1 BW 

I X I I I 
Approved:

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: Jl'ead j"0assigned the fu77 Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 


